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Date: October 18, 2022 
 
Title: Installation of a New Central Air Conditioning System at the Official Residence for the Embassy of 

Canada to Côte d'Ivoire 

Solicitation: 23-220020 
 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ----------- 
The following Questions & Answers is in link with the solicitation document mentioned above. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- -----------  
 

Questions & Answers #1 
 

Q1. “If we installed the system only in Canada, would it be better if it was an international 

installation?” 

A1. No country specification is required for Section “III” – Pre-Qualification Requirements, at M1 as 

long as it is a VRV installation. 

 

Q2. “Is there any specific size of VRV system that needs to be reported in M1?” 

A2. No, at this time no size specification is required as per Section “III” – Pre-Qualification 

Requirements, at M1. 

 

Q3. “For M3, does the certification/license need to be from Côte d'Ivoire or can it be from Canada? 

A3. The Contractor must be authorized to perform the installation services in Côte d'Ivoire as per 

Section “III” – Pre-Qualification Requirements, at M3. 

 

Q4. “How can one get a license/certification for Côte d'Ivoire?” 

A4. The supplier can seek certification from the manufacturer that they can perform the installation 

services in Côte d'Ivoire. 

 

Q5. “Will we get confirmation if we were successful or not successful before the RFP is sent out?” 

A5. As per the RQ, Respondents meeting the mandatory criteria set out in this RQ will be invited to 

the subsequent RFP and receive notification by October 28, 2022. 
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